UW\ITIA URANTIA FOUNDATION
® 533 DIVERSEY PARKWAY CHICAGO ILLINOIS 60614

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL June 10, 1981
Return Receipt Requested

Steve Sawyer
7621 West Norton
West Hollywood, CA 90046

Dear Steve:

The Trustees of URANTIA Foundation are pleased to grant you permission to
reproduce and distribute copies of your crossword puzzle entitled '"606 Cross-
word Puzzle," which contains material from the copyrighted work The URANTIA
Book. This permission is granted subject to the following conditions:

1) The following quotation should appear on a title page: '"Most of
the material used in this crossword puzzle is derived from the copy-
righted work, The URANTIA Book, (& 1955 by URANTIA Foundation, all
rights reserved, and is used by permission. The choices of questions
and answers are solely those of the author."

2) This permission is for fifty (50) copies only.

3) This permission to reproduce copies is limited to a two (2) year
period from the date of this letter.

4) The puzzles cannot be distributed after the two (2) year limit
without a renewed permission.

5) The puzzles must be distributed in a non-public, person-to-person
manner.

We hope you realize that these conditions on the grant of permission are the
safeguards that we are developing in consultation with our attorneys, and in
accordance with our best judgement, to ensure that we are doing what is neces-
sary to carry out our trust of protecting this copyright.

From the list of conditions, you can see that we have decided not to have you
sell the puzzles for a profit. Although we appreciate your generous offer, we

are not yet ready to set up the mechanisms necessary. We are audited each year

to show that we are responsibly carrying out our duties as Trustees. This means
agreements, accounting procedures and reporting procedures would have to be de-
veloped which is more work for us and for you. Although some interest has been
shown in the various secondary works we have given copyright permission for, none
have been big sellers. Thus, it seems premature to go to the expense of having
attorneys and accountants set up the necessary procedures and agreements. If your
crossword or another secondary work is well-received and there is a large demand,
we can always reevaluate the situation.
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One additional point is that you can contact various newsltter editors and ask
them to carry an announcement about your puzzle. The Foundation and Brotherhood
publications have so far continued a policy of not including such announcements
but those publications produced independently of our organizations are free to
do so.

We certainly appreciate your patience and your cooperative manner in seeking
permission to use material from The URANTIA Book. We send you our best wishes
and look forward to continuing to work with you in our mutual task of the wise
spread of these supernal teachings. ;

Cordially,

Thomas A. Kendall
President
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